		a antena inpussiona de la participa		DCD/DCB
NRC FORM 591 PART 1			U.S. NUCLEAR REG	ULATORY COMMISSIO
(7-91) 10 CFR 2.201	SAFET	<b>Y INSPECTION</b>		
				Page 1 of /
L LICENSEE		2. REGIONAL OFFICE		
		REGION III		
Cardiology, Inc. 777 West State Street		LI S NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD		
Columbus, Obio 43222			ELLYN IL 60137	
	1			
B. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER		5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
030-31142 34-260			7/19/93	
nie gener weerwer en werzen in einen werzen eine werzen die namme dat eine				
ICENSEE: The inspection was an examination of the ac Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and reg procedures and representative records, inten oflows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection,	ulations and the condition views with personnel, an	ons of your license. The in d observations by the inspi	spection consisted of selective	examinations of
2. The inspector also verified the step questions on those actions at this t	ime.			
3. During this inspection certain of you NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which is re				nts. This form is a
[]				
A			was not proper	
indicate the presence of a			10 CFR 20.20	3(b),(c),(d),(e) or 34.42.
B			of sealed source	es were not
performed at the proper freq	uencies. 10 CFR	or License	Condition Number	
C. Records of			were not prop	erly maintained.
10 CFR	or License Condition	Number		
D. Documents were not properly	y posted or otherwise m	ade available. 10 CFR 19.	1	
E. Reports or notification of			were not made	in accordance with
E. Reports or notification of				in accordance with
10 CFR	or License Condition	Number		in accordance with
10 CFR		Number		in accordance with $n = \frac{n}{2}$
10 CFR	or License Condition	Number		in accordance with $ \begin{array}{c} 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\$
10 CFR	or License Condition	Number		in accordance with
10 CFR	or License Condition	Number		In accordance with
F	or License Condition	Number	Correct the violations identifie	UBLIC d in the items checked
10 CFR	or License Condition	Number	correct the violations identifie CFR 2.201. No further respon	DISLIC d in the items checked